

## City of Greensboro Meeting Minutes - DRAFT City Council Work Session

November 30, 2023, 2:00 p.m. Plaza Level Conference Room 300 West Washington Street Greensboro, NC

Present: Mayor Nancy Vaughan, Mayor Pro-Tem Yvonne Johnson, Councilmember

Marikay Abuzuaiter, Councilmember Nancy Hoffmann, Councilmember Hugh Holston, Councilmember Tammi Thurm, and Councilmember Goldie

Wells

Absent: Councilmember Sharon Hightower, Councilmember Zack Matheny

Also Present: City Manager Taiwo Jaiyeoba, Deputy City Manager Chris Wilson, City

Attorney Chuck Watts, And Deputy City Clerk Victoria Howell

## A. Call To Order

These City Council Work Session minutes are a general account of the November 30, 2023 meeting. For full details of discussions, the meeting video can be located on the City of Greensboro website at https://www.greensboro-nc.gov/government/city-council/council-meetings.

This City Council work session of the City of Greensboro was called to order at 2:00 p.m. on the above date.

Mayor Vaughan confirmed all Councilmembers in attendance; and recognized Councilmember Hightower and Councilmember Matheny would absent.

## B. <u>Presentations</u>

B.1 2023-841 Pavement Condition

City Manager Taiwo Jaiyeoba introduced the item and recognized staff for a PowerPoint Presentation.

Transportation Director Hanna Cockburn made a PPP; spoke to the 2023 Pavement condition survey; and provided a street network overview.

Street Maintenance Operations Manager, Nathaniel Moore continued the PPP; spoke to the pavement condition index (PCI); to challenges; provided images of surveyed streets; spoke to funding; to infrastructure impacts; to maintenance needs; provided resurfacing and breakdown descriptions; referenced peer cities; spoke to state revenues; and to projected street conditions in 2040.

Discussion took place regarding Powell Bill funding; and resident safety.

Mayor Vaughan requested staff to provide a pavement study history.

Mr. Moore continued the PPP; spoke to current pavement conditions and projections; to preservation activities; and to the general fund.

Councilmember Matheny entered the meeting at 2:16 p.m.

(A copy of the PowerPoint Presentation is filed in Exhibit Drawer F, No. 46, which is hereby referred to and made a part of these minutes.)

## B.2 2023-843 Neighborhood Traffic Safety

Ms. Cockburn made a PPP; spoke to funding; highlighted distributed signage; spoke to outreach; and to the implementation status.

Engineering and Transportation Manager, Chris Spencer continued the PPP; spoke to staffing; to the signal system; to program funding; to neighborhood participation; to the proposed criteria; to emergency routes; and to transparency and equity.

Discussion continued regarding traffic volume; accidents; speed bumps; temporary solutions; and funding.

Mayor Vaughan requested staff to implement digital billboards; and high volume area lighted signage.

Ms. Cockburn continued the PPP; spoke to the neighborhood traffic management timelines; to pilot programs; community engagement; and tool enhancements.

Councilmember Holston requested staff to provide traffic safety data and cost.

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson requested staff to provide community access for signage request.

Discussion ensued regarding solar tools; portable signs; and additional staff.

(A copy of the PowerPoint Presentation is filed in Exhibit Drawer F, No. 46, which is hereby referred to and made a part of these minutes.)

C.	<u>Adjournment</u>
	Moved by Councilmember Holston, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson, to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried by affirmation.
	The City Council Adjourned at 3:09 p.m.

Victoria L. Howell, Deputy City Clerk

Nancy Vaughan, Mayor